

HEALTH AND WELLBEING VOLUNTARY ORGANISATIONS FORUM

Thursday 21 February 2019, 10.00am – 12.30pm Committee Room 1, Kensington Town Hall, Hornton Street, W8 7NX

> **Chair:** Angela Spence, KCSC Minutes taken by: Alice Lowry, KCSC

Item	Notes	Action
1	North Kensington Recovery Plan – Krishna Sarda, Head of Engagement, West London CCG	
	Health Recovery Plan Presentation Engagement Presentation The Health Recovery Plan will set out how WLCCG will deliver any needs identified. The	
	NHS have been focusing on health recovery themes and have been asking residents to have their say on the NHS proposals. KS also explained to the group how the CCG have been focusing on cultural competencies and ensuring services and outcomes are appropriate for different cultures who live in North Kensington and across the borough.	
	 Key discussions which arose included: Who is involved in the plan – WLCCG, RBKC and Public Health How WLCCG are planning to give a sense of certainty to the community. KS stressed that the Health Recovery Plan is diagnosed and structured by the community, for the community. There is a clear section in the Plan about engagement in the community. 	
	 Finance – the NHS have been given just under £50 million for the 5-year period. There is hope for more sustained funding. Decisions are being made on 28 March. KS envisaged a timeline of 2-3 years until we see positive outcomes directly from the plan Health data and the differences in resident's health across the borough. An asset based approach to healthcare was emphasised. 	
2	Transformation Update – Angela Spence, KCSC	
	AS gave the group an update on the Transformation programme. She explained that the CCG's across London have had to develop a plan integrating services over a geographical area. West London CCG is covering North West London. Transformation is an incredibly complex idea – the voluntary sector was initially encouraged to come together and work with a range of stakeholders to plan around what transformation could be or mean to the sector. The sector is now talking widely at the implementation stage. It is not quite there yet for health and social care (e.g. commissioning of services). AS informed the group that KCSC has a dormant Community Interest Company (CIC) and we are in talks with a voluntary sector stakeholder group of it being reinstated for when contracts do come through. As the CIC is a social purpose company, any money made be reinvested back into meeting community needs. KCSC is currently receiving legal advice and has plans to hire a business development manager to work with voluntary organisations around this.	AS to send transformati on group minutes

3	Attendance and feedback from other forums	
4	 Notting Hill Methodist Church has now opened its foodbank. Details can be found online. Donations are welcome anytime. For further information, contact 02072297728. Al-Manaar are offering a counselling service – find out more here. Clement James Centre are holding a Wellbeing Fair on Thursday 25 April from 1pm-5pm. Appropriate services are welcome to have a stall there. Please contact bobby@clementjames.org for further information on this. WLCCG have released a guide for GP staff to signpost patients to local activities and services. They are grouped by the 5 ways for wellbeing. If you have a service you wish to add to the guide please send to Millie at <u>c.satow@nhs.net</u>. Guides are not accessible on the WLCCG website but on the Health Help App which has now launched in West London. Chelsea & Westminster Hospital representatives at the meeting said that they were keen to be led by groups so they could signpost patients to voluntary services. Maternity Champions – activities take place every week. Group members were encouraged to signpost families to Maternity Champions for socialising. The Kensington & Chelsea Foundation announced that Greenshoots (a part of their Grenfell Community Funds) is offering up to £1000 for one off projects focused on helping people affected by Grenfell. Find more details here. Homes4Health Presentation Muhammed introduced himself and told the group about RBKC's Homes4Health programme which provides free home energy support and visits to residents in Kensington and Chelsea to help them keep warm, make their home energy efficient, save money on their energy bills and improve their health. A single referral to the scheme will provide access to a range of services. 	Members to send any events/upda tes to AL MH to share details of Green Doctors to group Dalgarno Trust to contact Anca at Groundwork to discuss Homes4Heal th stall at event
5	Feedback from other forums	
	Borough Voluntary Organisations Forum AS explained that this meeting was for the voluntary sector representatives to meet with local lead members of the council three or four times a year. Any topic suggestions for meetings can be sent to AS. The first meeting was in January and the agenda focused on personalisation. Personalisation is a developing agenda and KCSC will keep the sector updated on this. They also discussed the current grants rollover for 2019/20 where it seems most current grant programmes will be extended for the next financial year. RBKC are also keen to have a Voluntary Sector Day where residents can attend to find out more about services on offer. Group members suggested that this day was not	

split in two (one aimed at community and one at sector) as it could be positive to mix the two in terms of communication.
Main Voluntary Organisations Forum At the previous forum in December the Head of the Community Engagement Team attended and spoke about the North Kensington Recovery Plan. The next forum will be on 4 June.
Health & Wellbeing Board This Board meets 6 times a year and is now joint with Westminster. There are joint topics such as mental health strategies which are being put together.

ATTENDANCE LIST

	Organisation
1	Al-Hasaniya Moroccan Women's Centre
2	Citizens Advice Kensington & Chelsea
3	Clement James Centre
4	Community Living Well
	Community Living Well-Mother Tongue Counselling-
5	Brent, Wandsworth and Westminster Mind
6	K&C Older Residents Forum
7	KCSC
8	Kaimah's Cuisina
9	Mad Alliance/NSUN
10	MS Society West Central London
11	Notting Hill Methodist Church
13	Royal Borough of Kensington and Chelsea
14	Venture Community Association
15	Volunteer Centre Kensington & Chelsea
16	Volunteer Centre Kensington & Chelsea
17	West London Clinical Commissioning Group
18	West London Zone

The information above will appear in minutes for this meeting which will be made available to all the attendees and published on KCSC's website.